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Dorothy Menasco

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2008 2:42 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 070702-TX CASR edit in the last d/b/a

Dorothy,

The company has decided to add The in from of the last d/b/a. See the new Secretary of State documentation below. Please us
this email request for the CASR change.

Please edit the docket title from:

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by Mextel Communications Inc. d/b/a
The Dunnellon Phone Company d/b/a The Florida Phone Company d/b/a Phone Company.

e

VO
Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by Mextel Communications Inc. d/b/a
The Dunnellon Phone Company d/b/a The Florida Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company.

Toni

Fictitious Name Detail CMP ______
Fictitious Name COM _____
THE PHONE COMPANY CTR

Filing Information ECR
Document Number G08008900415 scL
Status ACTIVE oec
Filed Date 01/08/2008

Expiration Date 12/31/2013 RCA
Current Owners 1 SCR
County MARION SGA ____
Total Pages 1 SEC ,
Events Filed NONE om Gpet
FEI Number NONE

Mailing Address

Led =

- 80 &

20757 WEST PENNSYLVANIA AVE E‘, o 4
DUNNELLON, FL 34431 & o= ‘z—’
Owner Information c}, = =
MEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC. o — ;%
9313 SW 201ST CIRCLE L = g
DUNNELLON, FL 34431 TN =
FEI Number: 26-0789698 59 g
Document Number: P07000096432 < o
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Note: This is notofficial record. See documents if question or conflict.

1/10/2008



